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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Located approximately five miles north of Columbus, Mississippi, on an old dirt road

to Aberdeen, Cedar Ridge is a massive two-story Greek Revival mansion built around

1852. Resting on a foundation of brick piers, it is constructed primarily of mortise
and tenon frame. The house is covered by clapboard siding and has a low-pitched metal
hip-roof. Occupying the central three bays of the five-bay (west elevation) facade is

a two-story flat-roof portico with continuous paneled square columns of giant order,
which support a full well-proportioned entablature with dentiled cornice. The entabla-
ture is carried around the building, unifying the design of the structure. The entrance
is contained in a pilastered frontispiece and incorporates casement side lights and
transom, which open for increased ventilation of the central hall. " A one-bay balcony

is centered over the main entrance, which is flanked by six-over-six double-hung
windows.

Situated along the north elevation of the house is a one-story extension containing

two connecting rooms,. each with a corner fireplace, which serve as antercoms for the
two major rooms on the north side of the central stair hall. Balancing this extension
is a one-story open porch supported by five octagonal columns along the south elevation.
A two-story three-bay back stair hall connects the main block of the house to a one-
story hip-roof kitchen wing, which contains a dining area in the half nearest the
house, akitchen area at the back, and a central chimney with fireplace openings serving
both rooms. A small storage room is attached to either side of the kitchen. Porches,
reached by means of french doors, flank the diningroom.

With the exception of the_p;ojecting‘rear,pavilion containing the back stairway, the
main block of Cedar Ridge's interior is of the standard four-rooms-with-central-hall
plan. A straight-run stairway with mahogony rall and turned balusters (now in storage)
parallels the south wall of the central hallway. Ceilings on the first floor are 13%
feet high. The .two rooms to the south of the main stair hall, apparently intended to be
parlors, are separated by sliding pocket doors and were originally equipped with plaster
ceiling medallions in a radiating ornamental-leaf design, one of which remains intact.
Interior door and window surrounds are in the Greek battered form, and séveral rooms
have jib doors which open onto side porches. Cedar Ridge's twelve original mantel-
pieces remain in place; half are embellished with battered Greek motifs and half are of
simpler pilastered design. The mantel in the front parlor has its original faux

marbre treatment simulating gold-veined black marble. The rear hallway contains

a doglez stairway with pine-paneled stairwell and features faux bois painting in
alternating light and dark wood grains. .. ‘ '

Of the numerous original outbuildings on the property, only one remains. Located

about 120-feet north of the plantation house, the building was originally the planta-
tion smokehouse but: was later used as a commissary. Foundations of what are believed
to be two slaves cabins, a cook's house, a barn, and a carriage house are still visible
on the property
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Cedar Ridge is significant primarily as an outstanding example of the Greek Revival
style as it was interpreted in northeastern Mississippi. It is important as well for
its peculiar location--on the plantation rather than in town, as was the local custom--
and for its unique floor plan and detailing.

The house is located on property purchased by William S. Cox in 1847 (Lowndes Co., Miss.,
Deed Book 6:393). By 1852 Cox had amassed a plantation sizable enough to warrant a
house of generous proportions; it is assumed, therefore,that he began construction on
his residence at about that time. During the period of Cedar Ridge's construction it
was fashionable among well-to-do planters in the Columbus area to build their residences
in town rather than on their isolated plantations. As a result there are many more
plantation-type houses today within the city of Columbus than on the sites of suburban
and rural plantations. Cedar Ridge, however, like neighboring Waverly, a National
Historic Landmark, was constructed on the plantation.

The design of Cedar Ridge is possibly attributable to Vermont-born architect James S.
Lull since the residence bears a marked resemblance to three other of his buildings, ..
the Lowndes County Courthouse (1847), Camellia Place (ca. 1847), and Riverview (1847-
51). TIn addition to their classical style, the most significant traits held in common
by these four buildings are heavy well-proportioned entablatures and central porticos
supported by giant-order cclumms. The floor plan of the building's main block is the
four-rooms-with-central-hall style typical of the period. The joining of a two-story
rear stair-hall pavilion with a one-story dining-room/kitchen wing to form a T-plan is
unique in the Columbus area. The high quality woodwork and plasterwork of the "public"
rooms along with the exceptional "faux bois" treatment of the paneled rear stairway
illustrate the excellent craftsmanship employed in Cedar Ridge's construction.

In 1867 the Cox family was forced to sell the house and property for taxes, and after
passing through several hands it was purchased by Dr. Jan Uithoven, an emigrant from
Holland. On 1900 maps the site of Cedar Ridge appears as a community named "Dutch,"

a thriving village possessing a post office, church, school, grist mill, saw mill,
cotton gin, and store ('"History of Proposed Weyerhaeuser Plan Site," Local History Room,
Columbus [Miss.] Library. Uithoven may have established in 1907 the first reforestation
program in Mississippi when he planted sixty acres across from and north of the house
with pine, oak, and other native trees in 1908 (Weyerhaeuser).

Between 1954 and 1956 Cedar Ridge was occupied by a family formerly of the Mennonite
faith, giving the house the misnomer of 'the Mennonite Place.” Weyerhaeuser Paper
Company later purchased the land and in 1974 sold the house and ten acres to an
individual who agreed to restore the building. After initial stabilization of the
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North 76 degrees 10 minutes West a distance of 557.0 feet to an iron pin on the East
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8 — STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

structure, unfortunate financial circumstances prevented further work and eventually

brought about resale of the property. The present owner is attempting to carry out
plans for restoration.
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boundary line of a gravel public road; thence North along the East boundary line of
said road North 13 degrees 50 minutes East a distance of 782.0 feet to an iron pinj;
thence South 76 degrees 10 minutes East a distance of 557.0 feet to the initial
point, containing 10.0 acres, more or less."



